

Neighbourhood Plan Working Group meeting 20.04.23 7.00pm The Old Chapel, Butts Road.

AGENDA

NHP Consultant Andrea Pellegram is attending the meeting and will talk through the items raised below.

- 1. Review minutes from last meeting and offer any amendments to the minutes.**
- 2. Review and offer comments on latest NDP draft provided by Andrea.**
- 3. Agree that NHP will not refer to any site allocation in the emerging local plan**
- 4. Next steps to confirm:**
 - a. Finalise first draft of plan**
 - b. Sent a copy to SBC for SEA screening**
 - c. Contact Landowners for local green spaces**
 - d. Send a copy to the external environmental stakeholders for comment.**
- 5. Any other business.**

Group Members

Ian Kearsey

Ian To

Tim Pakenham

David Povey

Paul Sunners

Chris Rawlings

Steve Marchant

Sue Marchant

Ingeborg Øie

Jenny Jefferies

Justine Randall

Clair Wilkinson – taking minutes

Julie Nicholls